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Gary, Aaron 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Aaron, 

Krueger, Nick 
Wednesday, January 31, 2018 12:52 PM 
Gary, Aaron 
Amendment drafting request: AB 822 

Please write us a P-draft of an amendment for AB 822 (Rep. Katsma's omnibus banking bill) that replaces Section 16 of 

the bill with this instead: 

SECTION 16. 645.05 (3) of the statutes is created to read: 

645.05 (3)(a) INJUNCTIONS AGAINST A FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK. Notwithstanding subs. (1) and (2) and any 
other provision of this chapter, a federal home loan bank may be stayed, enjoined, or prohibited from exercising 
or enforcing any right or cause of action regarding collateral pledged under any security agreement, or any 
pledge, security, collateral, or guarantee agreement, or a:Qy other similar arrangement or credit enhancement 
relating to a federal home loan bank security agreement for a period not to exceed 10 days after the appointment 
of a receiver for an insurer-member of the federal home loan bank. The liquidation court may extend the stay if 
the federal home loan bank fails to comply with the provisions of subs (3)(b) and (c) until the federal home loan 
bank complies with such provisions, provided the extension is made within 10 days following the appointment 
of the receiver. 

(3)(b) Not later than 5 days after notification to the federal home loan bank of the appointment a receiver for an 
insurer-member, the federal home loan bank shall deliver to the receiver a process and timeline for: 
1. The release of collateral held by the federal home loan bank that exceeds the amount that is required to 
su,pport the outstanding secured loan obligations and that is remaining after any repayment of loans, as 
determined under the applicable agreements between the federal home loan bank and the insurer-member; 
2. The release of any collateral remaining in the federal home loan bank's possession following repayment of all 
outstanding secured obligations in full; 
3. The payment of fees owed by the insurer-member; and 
4. The redemption or repurchase of federal home loan bank stock in excess of the minimum amount the insurer­
member is required to own. 

(3)(c) Upon the request of the receiver and not later than 5 days after notification to the federal home loan bank 
of the appointment of a receiver for an insurer-member, the federal home loan bank shall provide any available 
options for such insurer-member to renew or restructure an advance. In determining which options are 
available, the federal home loan bank may consider market conditions, the terms of the advance outstanding to 
the insurer-member, the applicable policies of the federal home loan bank and compliance with the Federal 
Home Loan Bank Act and corresponding regulations. 

(3)( d) A federal home loan bank shall, within 7 days of receipt of a repurchase request made by the insurer 
member, repurchase any outstanding capital stock in excess of the amount of stock the insurer member is 
required to hold as a minimum investment. The federal home loan bank shall repurchase the excess outstanding 
capital stock provided the repurchase is both of the following: 
(i) permissible under federal laws and regulations and the federal home loan bank's capital plan; and 
(ii) consistent with the capital stock practices currently applicable to the federal home loan bank's entire 
membership. 
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(3 )( e) As used in this subsection, "insurer-member" means a member of the federal home loan bank in question 
that is an insurer. 

Thank you! 

Nick Krueger 
Office of Representative Terry Katsma 
Wisconsin State Assembly 
Room 208 North, State Capitol 
P.O. Box 8952 
Madison, WI 53708 
{608) 266-0656 (office) 
www.repkatsma.com 
Like us on Facebook at https://www.facebook.com/repkatsma 
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